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Mikelle Morra

Subject: File No. ITC-T/C-20061003-00451; ITC-T/C-20061017-00472, 473, 474
Importance: High

————— Original Message-----

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 11:44 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: File No. ITC-T/C-20061003-00451; ITC-T/C-20061017-00472, 473, 474
Importance: High

Mikelle -
Please upload the e-mail below to IBFS (4 files listed above). Thanks so much. Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

----- Original Message-----

From: Burt, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Burt@bingham.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 11:30 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Pin, Ulises R.

Subject: File No. ITC-T/C-20061003-00451

Per your request, the Application docketed as File No. ITC-T/C-20061003-00451 should have stated on page 4 that LDMI,
NTC, and OPC are indirect, wholly-owned subsidiaries of Talk America Holdings. Should you need any additional
information, please feel free to contact us.

Danielle Burt

Bingham McCutchen LLP
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
Direct Dial: (202) 373-6039
Fax: (202) 424-7647

10/27/2006



